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April  12,  2024

TO:  Federal  Communications  Commission

Millennium  Media,  Inc,

FROM:  Sammy  Chioda

President,  Millennium  Media,  Inc.

RE: Report  of  Political  File Upload  Issues

Dear  FCC,

On Tuesday,  April  9, 2024,  a political  file  was  uploaded  to KYVA FM and  KXXI FM for  Patricia  Lundstrom

NM  State  Rep Dist  9 Dem Primary.  The  file  showed  the  upload  was  successful  when  uploaded  on

Tuesday,  April  9, 2024  at 7:26pm.  Today,  when  double  checking,  I observed  KYVA FM took,  but  KXXI FM

did not,  although  it was  uploaded  in a timely  manner.

Secondly,  when  uploading  2024  Millennium  Media  Political  Advertising  Inquiries  B Fileon  Friday,  April

12,  2024,  I observed  the  2024  Millennium  Media  Political  Advertising  Inquiries  A file,  which  was

uploaded  on Monday,  April  8, 2024  at  6:40pm,  was  missing  on KYVA  AM,  KYAT FM and  KXXI FM,

although  it took  on KYVA FM, despite  being  uploaded  in a timely  manner.

All files  have  been  re-added  with  confirmation  of  uploading  being  successful.  I will  inspect  these  again

to make  certain  the  issues  do not  arise  again.

I am advising  you  at this  time  about  these  issues,  to  go on record,  as we  take  uploading  of  our  Public

Files  for  the  four  Millennium  Media  Radio  Stations,  seriously.
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